RAY S. PIERSON
LAWYER

PEOPLES NATIONAL BANK BUILDING

TEL. OFFICE 214 ‘
RES. 145 BURLINGTON, KANSAS

February Third,
£ 5 &

Dr. Forrest C. Allen,
Director of Athletics,
University of Kansas,
Lawrence, Xansas.

Dear Doctor Allen:-

Please reserve ten tickets for me for the
K.U~Oklahoma game on Friday evening, March 7th. If you
will let me know what they are I will send you a check.
Otherwise have them in an envelope at the ticket office

and I will call for them that evening. I am taking 1t
for granted that one of them will be complimentary by

virtue of my K-Man card No.493.

If you can't get these tickets all together,
please place them six in one group and four 1in another
or somethlna simllar.

Wishing you the best of success durlng the
balance of the season and with kindest personal regards,

1 am,

@/ ton Kensas.

RSP:JH



